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Date: 5/23/68

Transmit the following in ____________________________ _________________________'______
(Type in plaintext or code) •

TELETYPE MW I
Via____________________________________________________    I

(Priority) । '
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- J_____________

TO: DIRECTOR, KI (44^38861) (MIL) AMD SO ANTONIO (444242)
WMs MW OMWS (157*10673) /

TKIMO)® CALLS WM COIN TELEPHONES WGAT®4t OB NEAR

- SAN ANTONIO, TEX.8 TWO CALLS ?0 THREE THESE JMB DASH MW SIX 

MW MW, RUSTON, M., FROM WC® SERVICE .STATION, ONE ZERO . 

THREE S.W.W* Min RD., DEC. iOTW, US?.

Og MY TOWm@, Wf, W. E. WSJOBj DISTRICT »®K, 

SO.; DELL TELEPHONE CO., MONROE, U., AW#SW TORE XS MO EXCHANGE

' THREE TORE THREE IN AREA CODE THREE ONE EI®. THE EXCHANGE

« WM, U*, AW VICINITY IS TWO WE FIVE, BUT NUMBER 

WO FIVE FIVE DASH NINE SIX NINE NINE IS NOT A VALID PHONE 

NUMBER . ’ ’

SAN ANTONIO WILL RECHECK PHONE RE-CORDS IN CONNECTION WOT 

ABOVE CALLS.

AIRMAIL CODIES SENT BUREAU AND MEMPHIS. .

ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

1-Bweau (AM) 
I-lfeaphis (AM)

Special Agent in Charge
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OPTIONAL. FORM NO. 10 ,
MAY 1962 EDITION

</ ’ ^ S^ FPMR <41 C^R) 101-11.6

United states government

Memorandum
to : SAC, NEW ORLEANS (157-10763) (P) date: 5/23/68

FROM SA WILLIAM E. D0YIE

SUBJE0T: MURKIN

. Records of the Southern Bell Telephone and Tele­
graph Co., 525 Florida Blvd^/Baton Rouge, La., indicate 
that telephone number 388-^298 is listed to Acadian Hall, 
Room 241, Louisiana State/University, Baton Rouge, La.

Telephone number 388-3069 is listed to Hodges 
Hall, Room 42, Louisiana State/Vniversity, Baton Rouge, 
La. /

/ On 5/16/68, Assistant Chief A. L. MC COY, Campus 
Security, Louisiana State University, advised that as of 
12/18/67, Room 42, Hodges Hall was occupied by RONALD J.

, GAUDET., home address 617 West Prien Lake Road, Take 
Charles, La.

/Room 241, Acadian Hall, was occupied by SUSAN 
J^S^E^ 605 Southfield, Shreveport, La., and "MARTHA 
J.MC MOpN, home address 836 Maine Avenue, Slidell, La.

/ Attempts were made to contact the above indi­
viduals at Louisiana State University, on 5/16/68, 5/17/68, 
5/20/68 and 5/23/68, with negative results.

On 5/23/68, Assistant Chief, A. L. MC COY, Campus 
Security, Louisiana State University, advised that his 
office had determined that the above listed students had 
completed their examinations for the spring semester and 
had probably left for their homes on 5/17/68, 5/18/68 or 
5/19/68.

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
soio-ios-oi
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NO 157-10763 - kat

AT LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA. Will contact RONALD 
J. GAUDET, 617 West Prien Lake Road, and interview him re 
telephone call received from the Houston area, on 12/15/68, 
at phone number 388-3069, Baton Rouge, La.

AT SHREVEPORT, LOUISIANA. Will,contact SUSAN L. 
SCHWARTZ, 605 Southfield, re phone call received from 
Beaumont, Texas, area on 12/16/67, at telephone number 
388-3290, Baton Rouge, La.

AT SLIDELL, LOUISIANA. :

Will contact MARTHA J. MC MAHON, re telephone call 
received from Beaumond, Texas, area on 12/15/67, at telephone4; 
number 388-3298. *

ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

2
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5/23/68

AIRTEL . AIRMAIL

.' mils ■ ..

" SUBJECT:

MC, ST, W1S

ac, W e8H#S (157-10673)

HURO N ■ : 'i ' '

. - . • ■ ■ .The.Bureau S;advised that wJW^gj
■ " when interviewed' 1# S|*.#sis,.'.^tM taFWW^

aaMV-Jto •te a-targimi and #uten#4. Wt/.0n 0¥;«tet\JS/S3 e? .
. :|/®W< M #fiMto the ' WW Tribute#** ©i a '.^^M fe^- - -

. Oa^' ita,>utW.Wte' and j^»y^ "W -M aiad MT had . ■ - ;
? eased this, W M W 19S®» ; \ '

- aM claimed that, he was visited ^ a.'ban whe te ■ ?
: refused :-te- identify* and thia.-ban told him-that be and qW«s . 
. had fabbed- the' bank M&-displayed a valise full of ibw* ■ ■ ■

■. >MWS :i#riW #^'tMt .abbut # weeks We'this wa again - ' ■ '
; visited bi#.and indicated ’Wf^T and WW/w^e -ether -|#^s 

■ W„ been- involved. in M bank berbery* • ■ W. W was ■ ilH^W' ' „
; ,.;.in the M&p WB Ma el# near a river* Md‘the eitywad Mr * 
r ■ iWwt bank of the.'Mississippi Mm»i " ’ 1 ’

and Trust; # •» MyM# MigtWy firaaeh, ten #u^*l&i, ’.was ’
Mbbed 6a l/se/S^i®! #8t«® WS W title #1 this 
W M> m^?:A»te BANK AND JQM^M#: '
yj®^ •

l->avi?/i|-t^red thet M#W;j#?>.Wk; -
and' pulled M.guh’ believed -tn M a Sema iaR* and told th# #

. /.-employees in- the hank ie lie down Mla4 W Munter*-'baring. - 
' . the- waalssM ©< the >nk wbfeWi a Met «w: f ired/ -believed v 
: t@-MWrMeKMe'M^ the ..shell easing and sing- were-re-;

: • . ;W^» MW fingerprints M» th® bank and from the' .'get- . ' .
- • ■ WhM' Mrs Ite. WliW.:' The ■Individual who .-entered th# * ■ .

^t.'M'uM .l-MOmphis (INFO)

;||iS^i!S^ ^^. (^ ^
W.
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NO 157-10673

bank is described as a W/M, approximately 40 years old, 5’3", 
145-155 pounds, snail build, dark hair, dark complexion. He 
had a black mustache, which appeared to be false, and also wore 
glasses with dark frames. The subject wore a dark brown hat and 
had on black loaf boxtype shoes.

The second WSUB was driving the get-away-car and was 
not observed by the bank employees. -

St. louis should interview JOHN EUGENEGAWRON to 
determine if the bank robbery he had referred to is the bank 
robbery committed in Baton Rouge, la., on 3/35/67. tales of 
suspects should be secured and submitted to the Identification 
Division for comparison with latent prints in; latent Case 
#78257, which is the latent Case Number for the latents in the 
American Bank and Trust Co. robbery. Photos of any logical 
suspects should be furnished to New Orleans for display to 
witnesses. ' . . / ■ ■ ' - : ; ' . ■ '.

AHMED AND DANGEROUS.

2*
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CO 44-299 
MBM/efg

the following investigation was conducted by 
SA CLARENCEA.GROOMS, JR., on May 6, 1968, relative to 
lociUg^^gte .

• W^IAM g* BUSBEE, a Ipng-time resident of 
Wagener/South Carolina, advised the only white TAYLOR 
family residingin Wagener was CLINE N. TAYLOR, Route 2, 
Box 143, Wagener. Mr. BUSBEE stated he knew of no 
JUNE or JMNXTAYLOR presently receiving mail in Wagener, 
nor did>he r^^M^ this name who in the past has ,
received mat! ihWagenerE

Carolina,advised he knew of no JUNE or JEAN TAYLOR 
residing in Wagenerof the immediate area.

Mrs. CLINE NV TAYLOR, Route 2, Box 143, Wagener, 
South Carolina,advisedshehad no children or relatives 
to her knowledge who were named JUNE or JEAN TAYLOR, and 
that she knew of ho one by this name in the Wagener area. 
She statedto herknowledge, she and her husband and immediate 
family wefe the only white family of TAYLORs in Wagener.

^liril#, 1968, Captain HARRY SNIPES, Columbia, 
SouthCarolina,Police Department, advised that he was 
former Ir ^ BLACKWELL and JUNE TAYLOR
becaust tfcey.^ prostitutes in Columbia, South
Carolina. Hesaid that he had no idea where they were 
presently Ipdated, but h is certain they are still 
working as waitresses and prostituting wherever they 
may be. . . J''. . . ■ • ’

OnMay 10, 1968, PHYLLIS WATTS, clefk, Medical 
Records Section, Columbia Hospital of Richland County, 

' Columbia, South Carolina, advised SA ROBERT R. JOHNSON 
that she couldloeate no record of a former patient by the 
name of JUNE of JEAN TAYLpR, JEFFCOAT, or CABEAN.

F<ft^^W^ JEFFCOAT, Route 1,
Wagener,SouthCarolina, advised that she has a daughter 
who has used the n^ who formerly worked,,
as a waitress at ihe Bed Rooster in 'Columbigg^^^

SERrAUZED^^-—FILED

MAY 24.1968
NEW ORLEANS

20
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CO 44-299
MBM/crg 
2

She staid this daughter has also used the name NORMA LEE 
and the last names of JJ^COATj TAYLOR, and CABEAN.

She said that her daughter is presently using 
the name of JONE SPELLMAN as.she is now allegedly 
married to a soldier with the last name of SPELLMAN 
(first name unknown) who is stationed at Fort Gordon, 
Georgia. She said her daughter is possibly working at 
a night club in Augusta, Georgia, that she would attempt 
to obtain her exact address, and would furnish this to the 
Federal Bureau of Investigation.

On May 13, 1968, Mrs. JEFFCOAT was again 
contacted and stated her daughter had visited with her bn 
May 12, 1968; however she could not find the name or number 
given her to call, and thereupon told her daughter the 
FBI was looking for her. She stated her daughter was to 
report into the Columbia Office on May 13, 1968. She 
stated she did not ascertain where her daughter was living 
but that she was believed to be working at the Spar Club ' 
or Bar in Columbia, South Carolina. Mrs. JEFFCOAT was 
again requested to have her daughter contact SA GROOMS 
in the, event she returned to Wagener. !

Investigation at Columbia, South Carolina, on 
May 15, 1968, disclosed no concern named the Spar Club 
or anything similar thereto is located at Columbia, South 
Carolina*

On May 17, 1968, Mrs. RUDOLPH JEFFCOAT, Route 1, 
Wagener, South Carolina., was advised JUNE TAYLOR had failed 
to contact the FBI Office at Columbia, South Carolina. She 
said her daughter could be ’’anywhere" and using "any 
name", and she could suggest no one, who would know her 
whereabouts. ?

In view of the nature of the origin of the 
information from BILLINGS which was refuted by JOHNNIE 
BLACKWELL, no additional efforts are being made to locate 
JUNE TAYLOR since her whereabouts is unknown by her family 
and friends and considerable investigation has been conducted 
to locate her.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-302 (Rev, 4-1S-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date fay 15 $ 1968

As a result of investigation on April 30, 1968,
to locate her at Columbia,South Carolina, Mr’s. JOHNNIE 
BLACKWELL GENTRY, Apartment M, JLexingtoh Apartments, 
West Columbia, South Carolina, teleph^hically contacted 
the Columbia FBI Office on May 9, 1968$

She was interviewed, and advised as follows:

She has been married several times and is generally
known as JOHNNIE BLACKWELL. About May of 1965, she and 
a girl friend, JUNE TAYLOR, were residing on Chestnut Street 
in Columbia, South Carolina. She was then working at 
The Lounge, 1103 Lady Street, Columbia, South Carolina, as a 
waitress. The Lounge is located in the same block as the 
Downtowner Motel in Columbia, South Carolina. Her roommate, 
JUNE TAYLOR, was dating a white male with the last name 
of BILLINGS and through BILLINGS, she, BLACKWELL, met a 
White male with the last name of BARBER. During May, 19,65, 
these 2 men moved into the apartment with her and TAYLOR 
where they lived for several days* During this period, 
BILLINGS owned and drove a red Chevrolet convertible with what , 
she believed tyas a Maryland license tag. She said during 
this period, JUNE TAYLOR was working at the Red Rooster Bar, .^ 
in Columbia, South Carolina, and that the 4 of them for 
several days lived us man and wife.

Mrs. GENTRY said that she.does not recall during
this period or ever knowing 2 men by the name of JAMES and 
EDDIE, and she could furnish absolutely no information 
concerning snch individuals. She emphatically denied that 
anyone had ever asked her if she could get a machine gun 
for them and she is certain that BARBER never asked her such 
a question* She does not recall ever visiting the'VFW Club 
in Columbia, South Carolina, when "BARBER and BILLINGS were 
there. She said that she was unable to furnish any 
information concerning BARBER having sticks of marijuana 
in his possession hut that she was told that he had recently 
been discharged from the Army. She said that she could 
furnish no information concerning a person with the first

On 5/9/68 nt West Columbia, S* C. Fi1p # Columbia 44-299

SA MULDROW B. MILLS and
by SA ROBERT R ,—JQ^S^SON------MBM/crg^ — ------Date die! ated -^^
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL It is the p ropes 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. —Z
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CO 44-299

name of JAMES who?owned a 1964 or 1965 Lincoln Continental 
who was from Tennessee,,

She did recall that on one occasion while 
(first name unknown) BARBER and (first name unrecalled) 
BILLINGS were living with her and JUNE TAYLOR, these 
men left for a couple of days in BILLINGST car, but she 
does not know where they went, as they moved out shortly 
after returning to Columbia, South Carolina, and she 
has seen neither of them since* She said that she does 
not recall ever visiting a large drive-in restaurant in 
Columbia, South Carolina, with these persons, and she could 
furnish absolutely no information concerning BARBER and 
BILLINGS taking a trip to Louisiana while she knew them.

Mrs. GENTRY said that she has never heard anyone 
discuss the murder of MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.; and she 
could furnish absolutely no information concerning any 
such conspiracy* She said that individuals such as 
JAMES and EDDIE were completely unknown to her.

Photographs of JAMES EARL RAY were shown to Mrs. 
GENTRY, who said that as far as she can recall, she had 
never seen such a person. She said that she was of the 
impression that BILLINGS had been in Columbia, South Carolina, 
before the time she met him. She said that BARBER, during 
the time she knew him, did not own an automobile.

She said that JUNE TAYLOR, mentioned above, has 
been married or lived with numerous men and that she has 
used the names JUNE TAYLOR, JUNE JEFFCOAT, JUNE CABEAN, 
and NORMA MAE CABEAN* She said that she has absolutely 
nd idea where JUNE TAYLOR is presently residing, but the 
last she heard, TAYLOR was reportedly married.to a service­
man and living in Augusta, Georgia, where she was working 
at a night club*

She said that JUNE TAYLOR’s step-father is named 
RUDOLPH JEFFCOAT, and he presently operates a store just

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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CO 44-299

outside of Wagener# South Carolina^ JUNE TAYLOR has a 
brother named DEMPSEY JEFFCOAT, who lives in South Cougaree^ 
South Carolina. .

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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CO 44-299
-RR J: pel
s RE: Investigation Columbia,' West Columbia and Wagener,
S. C., re information furnished by CARLOS LEE BILLINGS, Medical 
Center for Federal Prisoners,. Springfield, #£=£<,, April 26, 1968.

AT COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA MO

The following investigation was 
SA ROBERT R. JOHNSON:

conducted ’by

.. On April 30, 1968, E. R. PAULK, 
License Division^ City Hall, reviewed the

Clerk, Business 
records and

advised there was no record of a place doing business in 
Columbia as Chubby’s Steak House. He stated this -restaurant 
may possibly be identical with Chub’s and Tub’sj 1201 Lady 
Street, which is owned by. a PRANK B. TAYLOR. ''

He also stated there was no record of a restaurant 
or club known as the Downtown; however, there is a business 
called the Downtowner Steak House located at 1301 Main Street
which is owned by a CHARLES T. NOVELLESS or NOUELLESS.

He stated the Red Rooster is out of business, and;
when it was in operation it was located at 1632 Sumter Street 
The owner was'reflected'as DOROTHY NAIRWOOD. ।

On April 30, 1968, Detective T. M. SHARPE, Columbia
Police Department, advised that the business license of the 
Red Rooster was taken away several? months ago. He also 
stated the business- is owned by BARNEY LEE NAIRWOOD, 4716 
Linbn, Columbia, South' Carolina, and displayed .a lengthy 
arrest-^ecord-for-WT'r^ ‘ ’ J

4 On the same date ANN HULON, Rec ords Clerk
• Identification Division, Columbia Police Department,

no arrest record for CARLOS LEE BILLINGS, 
BLACKWELL or GLEN BARBER could be located

JUNE TAYLOR
advised
,, JOHNNIE

She also advised
tha.t no arrest record could be located for a JAMES BARBER 
is described.as a white male, approximately forty-year 

.§ feet 10 inches in height, "

ho
f age

MAY 2 4 196$
NEW ORLEA

SEARCHED ~ Mrtcij 
®AU2Efi.^L.fJL£0^
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CO 44-299 
2

The following investigation was conducted"'^ ’!
SA ROBERT $. JOHNSON and SA MULDROW B; MILLS: / * i

On April 30; .1968, BARNEY LEE NAIRV/OOlp 4716.. ' !
Linden,Aadvised he formerly operated a club known, as tile . !
Red Rooster on Siimter Street; He stated a JUNE; TAYLOR , , ■ ■ i
was formerly employed'there but left months ago."-; He stated ‘
he had heard she was remarried, and did not know her new ’
last name, nor did he have a Social Secudty Number available «
for her. He. stated she may still receive mail at Wagener,1 . , i
South Carolina.- Mr'. NAIRWOOD’ stated JOHNNIEBLACKWELL worked '
at. the Lounge on Lady Street in Columbia,- arid she may still , i
be working there,. He- advised JUNE TAYLOR has a brother living, =
near Outlaws Garage in South Congaree, South Card.iha/ near a r
junkyard and. she, used to1 work; at the' Club’ 21 in Augusta; L
Georgia.. A., ■

Ori'. April 30',-. 1968’, CYNTHIA FROST; Records Clerk; j
Rich-land' County Sheriff? s: Office,- reviewed the indices of '
that. law. enforcement agency and' advised they were1 negative' „, ,A i
concerning: JUNE: TAYLORr JOHNNIE BLACKWELL,* CARLOS LEE- BILLINGS'/ I
GLEN. BARBER',, and JAMES BARBER., . ' ‘ • .

The- following: investigation' was conducted by' j
SAfe THOMAS? N... CURRAN; and ROBERT R> JOHNSON < p

■ -- On? April4-3Ofr-4®68 p EDNA OVERTON^ barmaid,- The. Loung'd/ P
110.3-; Lady/ Street., advised she' had; been working’ there since the’ <
last, week' in January.,,. 1968’,- and that no' person’3 by7 the’ name' of- ;
JOHNNIE? BLACKWELL had’worked there/ as - far as- she- knew'.- She' |
stated- the? owner; Mrs.;. DOROTHY HUFF:,, 3801-Eureka’ Street,," maybe' -
able; to> furnish: more? information’.- f

0n.~ Aprils 30/ 1.968/ Miss’-HUFF: stated" her''mother, ? ;
DOROTHY;HUFF;, was > too-, ill; to; receive^ vihitbrS'; and? she'' asked/ - . ;
her,- mot her- about/ JOHNNIE’/ BLACKWELL".. She" then'5 Advised ■ that" , ;
JOHNNIE^BLACKWELL!,.had;worked? att the-? Lounge' but? had-- qu'it- some5 ।

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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months ago. She advised her mother could furnish ho information -I
about JOHNNIE BLACKWELL’S whereabods. ! ;

On the same date VICTOR REINHARDT; Criminal H
. Investigation Detachment (CID), Fort Jackson, South Carolina; '

advised that jitney had no information re gad i ng a GLEN dr j <
’ JAMES BARBER or the theft of a ;50 caliber machine gun; j :

, On April 30, 1968, Sergeant JAMES MCCARTHY; Desk ' ;
' . Sergeant, Military Police Company, Fort Jackson, stated the . . '

’ military police had no traffic arrest or other records \
concerning a GLEN or JAMES BARBER.- \ .

. ■ On April 30,. 1968, Sergeant First Class REYNALDO
■ RESENDEZ., Non-Commissioned Officer in Charge,- Mental Health'

Clinic,, Fort Jackson, advised that unit had nd record f
concerning, su GLEN or JAMES BARBER.- .

The following, investigation was’ conducted by' SA’
ROBERT, R.. JOHNSON:: 1

‘ On May 1;,. 1968,- Master Sergeant: I .■ W> JONES,; Chief;
; Clerk, Registrar’s. Office,. United States Army Hospital,''Fort'
i Jackson,, advised, that facility has no record on a GLEN or . .
i JAMES'BARBER-., He, suggested’that the individual’s file may be j
, obtained from, the Military Personriel; Re cads Center-/ 9700 j
j Page Boulevard'- ,, St,.. Louis,.. Missouri.- ■ i ’

5 The:following investigation was conducted’by'SA*S'
j KENYON-D.„ BOWES;, JR., and 'ROBERT R. JOHNSON:-

I On May■1,, 1968,,CAROL-LEITZSEY, 2205 Rosewood , ' !
> Drive,. stated ■’ she., is . acquainted with JOHNNIE'BLACKWELL-arid- :
J a JEAN TAYLOR. She,stated JOHNNIE BLACKWELL formerly worked at the'

Lounge,.but■ quit; some time ago.- She advised-she could furnish- 
j no information whatsoever regarding her whereabouts. She-
I stated JEAN TAYLOR formerly worked at* the Copa Cabana, a cluL!
i which had been, demolished several months ago;- She stated

JEAN T^LOR resides outside ofG Columbia at ’an unknowndocation1
j on,.,the; Sumter rH.ighwayy. Sheyalsonadvised-iJEANG'BYLOR-'had-'been^

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



CO 44-299

Enclosed for San Antonio is copy of insert re 
investigation re Suspect DANIEL EUGENE PARMA, 2915 Grim Ave. 
Waco, Texas. ' 7 ——

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum
TO : SAC (157-10^73) DATE: 5/^3/68

FROM : SA WARD-J. CARNEY, JR,

SUBJECT: WMIN

For your infOTatiom ami investigative assistance, 
subject JAMES EARL RAY has been known to consort with 
prostitutes and "street bras". A photograph of subject 
was obtained from a prostitute'in Mexico. This photograph 
showing subject wearing sunglasses was previously forwarded 
to this office. .

This should be borne in mind in your daily ’ 
contact with informants, officers of vice squads and 
prostitutes in covering leads in connection with this and 
other cases.

ARMED AW DANGEROUS o

1= Each Agent 
^- 157-10673

EJC/srl 
(120)
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, NEW ORLEANS (157-10673) date: 5/24/68

FROM : SA JOHN SATTERTHWAITE

subject: MURKIN

The following investigation was conducted by 
SA JOHN SATTERTHWAITE on May 23, 1968:

Deputy Sheriff GENE PEDIGO, Vermillion Parish 
Sheriff’s Office, Abbeville, La., advised that within 
Vermillion Parish there have been no unidentified bodies 
since April 5, 1968.

Sheriff CHARLES FUSELIER, St. Martin Parish, 
St. Martinville, La., advised that thei’e have been no 
unidentified bodies found within St. Martin Parish since 
April 5, 1968.

Deputy Sheriff WORTHY QUEREAUX, Iberia Parish, 
New Iberia, La., advised that their department is unaware 
of any unidentified bodies located within Iberia Parish 
since April 5, 1968.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, NEW ORLEANS (157-10673) date: 5/24/68

SA RICHARD A. SMALLWOOD

subject: MURKIN

Re memo of SA STEPHEN M. CALLENDER, 5/21/68.

Contact of Sheriff’s Offices and Coroner’s Offices, 
Lafayette, and Acadia Parishes on 5/23/68, failed to 
disclose any iformation concerning any unidentified, 
deceased male bodies having been recovered since April 5, 
1968.

Other Agents assigned to Lafayette Resident 
Agency will submitt memo covering contacts of parishes 
which are assigned to these Agents.

^New Orleans 
RAS:kbz

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to : SAC, NEW ORLEANS (157-10673) date: 5/24/68

from : SA RICHARD A. SMALLWOOD

subject: MURKIN

Re memo of SA LESTER G. DAVIS, 5/20/68.

Contact of appropriate police agencies in the 
Lafayette Resident Agency territory on 5/22/68, failed to 
disclose any robbery similar to one described in referenced 
memo as having occurred in the Lafayette Resident Agency 
territory.

^New Orleans 
RAS:kbz
(2) A

5010-108-01
Bay U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to : SAC (157-10673) date: 5-24-68

FROM’ : SA L. M. SHEARER, JR.

subject: MURKIN

i Re memo SA STEPHEN M.CALLENDER dated 5-21-68.

Chief Deputy HARRy L. PACKARD, Plaquemines Parish 
Sheriff*s Office, advised SAL. M. SHEARER, Jr,, on 5-24-68 
that no unidentified dead has been located in Plaquemines 
Parish since 4-1-68. .

5010-108
Buy U.S. Savings, Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum
TO : SAC (157-10673) (P) DATE: 5/23/68

FROM : SA STEPHEN M. CALLENDER

SUBJECT: MURKIN

■ Re Bureau airtel 5/21/68 (serial 1000).

The following instructions have been received from 
the Bureau:

"You should make appropriate inquiry at banks 
to determine identity of individuals making a with- ■ 
drawal of $10,000 and over in cash, confining this 
inquiry for period of April, 1968. The possibility 

. exists that subject was a hired assassin and a pay-off
could have taken place shortly before or after the 
murder of MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

"You should bear in mind that in many instances 
requests for large withdrawals are brought to the :
attention of one of the officials of the bank, and 
this official could possibly provide the initial 
information desired*^"

Supervisor KELLY at the Bureau has advised that only 
the banks in major cities in Louisiana should be contacted 
in regards to the above.

Agents to whom copies of this memorandum are directed 
should conduct appropriate investigation at the banks in the 
major cities in their RA territories in line with the above.

In reporting results of this investigation, please 
refer to serial 1000.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

157-10673
sa : 

i - sa : 
1 - SA 
1 - SA 1 
1 - SA 
i - sa : 
1 - SA ’ 
SMC:epk 
(9)

LANCASTER (Alexandria) 
LITCHFIELD (Baton Rouge 
SMALLWOOD (Lafayette) ; 
WARD (Lake Charles) /
KELLEY (Shreveport) 7
DENT (Monroe) i/
WERTMAN (New Orleans)

SEARCHED INDEXED
SERIALIZED .xO®^

MAY 2 4 1968
FBI —NEW ORLEANS

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



v ■ ■ ? ■ ■ a ' a !
. ro-ll (Rot, a-i2-U, A A i

■ Date: 5/^3/^ j

Transmit the following in   —:I 
■ . (Type in plaintext or code) J

AIRTEL . AIR MAIL ' ' ’
' (Priority) j

' TO: ' DIRECTOR, FBI (^.-38861) ’ ' ■

FROM": J .SAC, LOS ANGELES (^.-157!l) (P)

SUBJECT:MURKIN

ReSuAirtel to Atlanta, Birmingham, Los Angeles, 
Memphis and New Orleans, 2/21/68,

Rebulet advises that appropriate inquiry should- 
be made at banks to determine identity of Individuals 
making a withdrawal of -‘AO,000 and over in cash, and 
confining this inquiry for period of April, 1968, The 
Bureau advises that the possibility exists that subject 
was hired assassin and a pay-off could have taken place 
shortly before or after the murder of MARTIN LUTHER 
KING, JR. . .

For information of the Bureau and offices receiving 
this communication the following is being furnished.

For many years the Intelligence Unitssof ths U.S.
Treasury Department have boon receiving from the Federal

i Reserve Banks a form known as the TCR-1 ’’Eenort of
Currency Transactions; Person or Organization Concerned 
in Transaction Reported”. These forms are used by the 
intelligence Units of IRS for purposes of discovering 
large currency transactions resorted to by racketeers, 
dealers in narcotics, fort-;3n agents., and others engaged

. in illegal activities as an attempted method of concealing 
income. . ' ■

I 3- Director (Encl.l) (AM)
| 2- Atlanta (!iJ|-2386)(3ncl,l
| 2- Birmingham (^-l/EO) (Encl
’ ' Memphis fd;“1937;(3DcLl

New Orleans (157-10673)G 
Los Angeles 2-(Lb.-IS’Y'O G 

1-(92-3005 
AGO

Approved: —--------L„„______ Sent M Per -
Special Age at in Charge

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



LA 14<-1>7!|

The-TCR-1 is actually completed or filled in by 
banks, savings and loan associations and other financial 
type institutions when a transaction involves a deposit, 
withdrawal, or other payment or transfer effected by, 
through, or to such financial institution, which involves 
U.S. Currency as follows:

1. Transactions involving v2,£00 or more of 
■ U.S. Currency in denominations of 9IOO

• or higher.

2• Transactions involving 310,000 or more
of U pS .Currency in any denomination.

3. Transactions .involving any amount in any 
denomination, which in the judgment of the 
financial institution exceed those commensurate 
with the customary conduct of the person or 
organization concerned. .

After the TCR-1 Forms are executed they are then 
sent to the Federal Reserve Banks and their branches 
'Who in turn retain them for about one month and at 
which time they are then sent on to IRS Intelligence 
Units in the particular area. ■

In a recent major case (Y0UNGNA?) within the 
Los Angeles Division, the above information became .
known, and as a result a Confidential Source was 
developed who furnishes us copies of these forms 
on a weekly basis. In reviewing the data on such • 
forms it was believed that the information would ■ 
be of value in investigations relating to Anti-- '
Racketeering, Federal Reserve Act, Bankruptcy, 
Ascertaining Financial Ability, Fraud Against the . 
Government, Bank Robbery and larceny cases as well 
as- Security type matters. .

For the above reason'the Los Angeles Division 
opened a dead file cautioned:

" ■ • ”CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS,
REPORTS OR PERSONS OR 
ORGAN!Z ATIONS INVOLVED •
AR,!

‘ Los Angeles file 92-3006 ’ ’
And copies of.all the TCR-1 Forms received since 

Farch 3# 1968 nave been filed alphabetically in a 
special indices after they have been indexed to the 
general office index. These forms are then reviewed 
periodically for individuals those name continually 
reappear for possibly anti-racketeering matters.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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Enclosed for the Bureau and each office receiving 
this communication is one unexecuted copy of the TCR-1 
Foot.

For information of the Bureau, the Bps Angeles 
Division is currently reviewing the TOR-1 Forms for . 
individuals who may have made a $10,000 withdrawal 
of funds and appropriate investigation will be conducted 
as to each such individual*

The Bureau may wish to have each office contact 
the IRS Intelligence Units within their division . 
and review copies of these forms for the month of 
April, 1968, It is believed that this would expidite 
coverage of the requested, lead and cover a larger, 
geographical area* •

Arme d and Dan ge r o u s»

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



Routing Slip 
0-7 (Rev. 9-2S-67)

TOs SAC,

(Cowie’S to 0 Checked)

I | Albany
I I Albuquerque 
PH Anchorage 
f | Atlanta
I | Baltimore 
□ Birmingham
1 I Boston 
□ Buffalo
□ Butte
1 I Charlotte
I I Chicago 
PH Cincinnati 
Pl Cleveland 
I I Columbia 
□ Dallas 
□ Denver 
I I Detroit 
□ El Paso 
□ Honolulu

j | Houston 
□ Indianapolis
Pl Jackson

Jacksonville 
Kansas City 
Knoxville 
Las Vegas 
Little Rock 
Los Angeles 
Louisville 
Memphis 
Miami 
Milwaukee 
Minneapolis 
Mobile

,New Haven 
New Orlean

□ Newark

PH New York City

I 1 Norfolk 
PI Oklahoma City 
I I Omaha
1 I Philadelphia 
I I Phoenix
I..... I Pittsburgh 
Q Portland 
□ Richmond 
□ Sacramento 
I I St. Louis 
I I Salt Lake City 
□ San Antonio 
Q San Diego 
□ San Francisco 
□ San Juan 
I _ | Savannah 
|_ _ | Seattle 
I _ I Springfield

Date May 23 «

O Tampa
I I Washington Field 
Fl Quantico

TO LEG AT:
P~] Bern
□ Bonn
□ Buenos Aires
I | Hong Kong
□ London
□ Manila
I | Mexico, D.F.
□ Ottawa
I | Paris
□ Rome
[2] Santo Domingo
I I Tokyo

1968
RE:

PRKIK

Retention
K | For information □ optional

For appropriate 
□ action I I Surep, by

r | The enclosed is for your information. If used in a future report, | | conceal 
all sources, I I paraphrase contents.

□ Enclosed are corrected pages from report of SA  
dated •

Remarks;

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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' // .ROYAL CANADIAN MOUNTED POLICE - GENDARMERIE ROYALE DU CANADA. 
jRC48K ________________ ’ ' ’ ( REV.1-4-64

o«jx

OTHER FILE REFERENCES: 
REF. AUTRES DOSSIERS:

DIVISION

«cn
DAIS

18 APR 68
•OP File REFERENCES: 
REF. DOSSIERS GRG

SUB-DIVISION • SOUS- DIVISION

DETACHMENT. DETACHEMENT ■

Montreal G.I.S■ pg . .......... • ’ ■ ---------------
■ . OSJET: . • •

• Martin Luther KING - Murder of 
— Assistance to E.B.I. - . APR 2 21968 ' 

LEGAL ATTACHE, Ui TAWA

‘ 1
. please be advised of the following

Further to F.B.I. request made on the above noted date I

®
ss

*S
W

®
**

l8
SW

tW
SJ

SS
SM

^

Checks were made at the: address where GALT reportedly 
589 Notre-Dame East, Montreal, P.Q. This address is for ' 

the “HARKAYy Apartments. The janitor at Harkay Apts, one Roland RACICOT, .  
was interviewed. Wit his permission, a perusal- of the room ledger was . 
nade. Although GALT’/s name did not appear on any room sheet, on the re­
verse side of page ber 3 (which stands for room #3) was found the ? ’
following: "Eric SA GALT, 507 Chestnut Street, Kansas City, Mo.”. On the 
frontsappeared the/hames rMr• MECKLIN, SEPT 4 to OCT 4 *• moved; also MANIA 

_.FEB 3 ‘to MAR 3 - anged to. Apt #4. The dates for MECKLIN are for 196? ,
and the dates for'MANIA are for 1968. When .further questioned with re­
gards to thea Register, leases and any otherAinformation, Mr. RACICOT in- 

'formed me t t he had taken over the job only at Nkrch 1st 1968. He in­
formed me tjiat the former janitor, Morris QUINTAL, was no longer in the / 
area, but at his present whereabouts could be obtained from the Manager, 
one Harry jROTgMAK» ■ ' . 7 ■ ' • •

had resided

3# ( Mr. H« ROTHMAN, 11 Halthom Road, Hampstead, Quebec',
phone 48&~8525, was telephonically'contacted at his office in Pont Viau, 
P.Q., at/669-1721. Mr. ROTHMAN informed me that Morris QUINTAL could.be 
contacted, c/o Hi Neighbour Floor Covering Inc., 557 Wyandotte, East, 
Windsor, Ontario. When questioned further, Mr. ROTHMAN sounded hesitant : 
and unsure. He claimed he had no knowledge of any lease sigied by GALT . 
or any further information. . .

4# As a result of our conversation with ROTHMAN, Sgt#
CARREAU of our "0” Division,. Windsor Detachment, was contacted by phone. 
Itvas requested that QUINTAL be interviewed and any possible information 
concerning GALT be obtained. 1 .

1 .16 APR 68 ' '
5« ' ■ On the above date, newspaper clippings from "The Gazette”
and.nLa Presse” along with a composite picture of GALT and the ledger

~' sheet’^ name and a US address were forwarded by Air Canada to
Windsor* . • ■

’ 6
/ 17 APR 68. ; ,

On the above date, the results of the, interview with

o

’ QUINTAL were received from Cst. HARTLAND, of Windsor- Detachment. Same are. 
as follows: the interview was held with QUINTAL at his residence at' 
approximately Midnight of the 16-4-68. QUINTAL-advises that GALT rented 
apartment 18 for approximately one to one and a half month from August to 
^“ntAfflher 1967. QUINTAL believes a lease was signed and same should be

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



I AdQO 
(OH3X AdOUf 

Od2X,
ROYAL CANADIAT \OUNTED POLICE - GENDARME7 ^ROYALE DU CANADA

^KCMP_  . . . • • . . ■ CW
.-GRC 6830 : • • SEV,'l-4-M

OTHER FILE REFERENCES; 
REF. AUTRES DOSSIERS;

DIVISION OAlE

. Martin Luther KING - Murder of
- AssistancfWTO^^

RCMP FILE REFERENCES;
REF. DOSSIERS GRO 2

DETACHMENT* DETACH EMENT

RE: _
OBJ EI;

in the possession of ROTHMAN

GALT’s physical description as given by QUINTAL is as
-£©Hews-i—5JtV«y-^r^a^te^^!-effi3®®«-®ie*^^
receding* He has a light complexion, shallow face and gave the appearance 
of being thin* He appeared to be 32 to 35 years of age. QUINTAL advised? 
he' would recognize GALT if he ever saw him again. .

8. ■ During his stay at the Harkay Apts, GALT was a quiet san
who kept to himself* He only had tvo visitors that were noted by QUINTAL. 
Both were female and were together. The only description of these subjects 
that could be obtained is that they were elderly women between 40 and 42 
years of age and one had black hair and the other had reddish brown. '

9. With respect to mail, only tvo letters were received
during his stay. One was from a US address but no information was avail-*, 
able regarding this letter. The other was from Tip Top Tailors here in 
Montreal. From the information obtained from QUINTAL, GALT had ordered 
a suit there and this was a notice to pick it up. This information is / 
presently in the process of being verified. . .

10. GALT claimed to have been worsting at Expo ’67* This
possibility was checked with negative results. Mr. R. MADORE, Personnel 
Manager for the C.C.W.E., was interviewed; a check of his records was made 
for the name of GALT and also John "WILLARD, Harvey LAWMEYER and Eric STERVO 
which are known aliases. As previously mentioned, these were non­
resultant* Mr. J. TRAYNOR of Expo Security was also interviewed and the ' ' 
aforementioned names were again verified with the passes issued to Expo 
employees both full and part-time. Checked were the press passes (both ' 
permanent and temporary), the permanent work passes and the temporary work 
passes. Again, this met with negative results. This does not exclude the 
possibility that GALT was employed by a private concessionaire; however, 
these types used a blanket pass for their employees and without the name • 
of the concession or concessionaire, it is impossible to trace. .

11. The possibility that GALT was driving a car in this area
was also covered. QUINTAL claimed GALT asked if there were any parking . 
spaces at the apartment. When QUINTAL told him there were, however, that 
they were $20.00 a month, he declined. GALT asked if there were any other, 
places for rent and he was referred to a local Shell and/or Esso Service 
Station. QULNTAL never saw the vehicle if there was one, therefore could 
add nothing further in this respect. Checks were made at Charlebois 
Shell, 2515 Notre-Dame East and at Michel Catala Texaco at 2503 Notre- < 
Dame East with negative results. In either place, no receipts were given 
and due to the huge number of cars , that were, handled during this period, 
no one could recall either the subject or any particular auto with US 
plates. . Enquiries along this line are being continued. • .

12. ' With respect to GALT’s name and a US address appearing
on the reverse side of Ledger sheet #3, KINTAL could add nothing further. 
He did not know why they appeared there but is reasonably sure that this 
4 c f.STTlc Han^wHt/n?. - ' • ’ - ’ • 1 .

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



Martin' her KING - Marder of 
- Assistance to F.B.I. - '

CONTINUATION - SUUS Of (.231oujx . 
REV. 1 N-M

’ ' ' PAGE ^

13, . When GALT left Harkay Apts, he said he had to return to
the US to look after some sick relative. He left around the 2 SEPT 67 and; 
in so doing, forfeited the deposit he had placed on the apartment* This 
amounted to approximately $90*00. K -

U. There' is a possibility that the two women mentioned in
paragraph 7 of this report would /be~~Mrs*. Rita. STEEN, 5666 Franklin, Los ■ . 
Angeles, California and. Mary DENJNNO, 5533 Hollywood, Los Angeles, Cali- ■ 
fornia. According to QUflffllT^pese"women and GALT had a party in his •
room. The next morning, one left and the other stayed cn with GALT for a 
few days * . ' ' ' - / . . - ' / .

15* ' Record checks; were made with both the Q.P.P. and M.C.P.;
however, same met with negative results* A check of the surrounding area, 
was made on the 13 APR 67 however with no results. . < .

16* A photo of GALT is being forwarded by theF.B.I. to our
Windsor Detachment for QUINTALS identification. Also, it is requested 
that QUINTAL supply us with the names of any persons who resided in apart­
ments $17 and #19 while GALT resided at the Harkay Apt, . -

!?• Investigations in this matter are still being conducted
at Tip Top Tailors, 'with the Onager of Harkay Apts and with QUINTAL. . 
Various parking facilities in the area of the apartment are also being 
'checked, ■ ■ ■

18® ■ : All leads will therefore be looked into as soon as
possible with a further report to be submitted, a copy of this report 
is sent to Windsor Det.- ' ■ . $ ' ' ■ • .
S.U.I. . . ' ■ ■ • .

. ^t^f // cst, 
^.W^J. Mousseau ) $22870 
Montreal G.I*S. .

U^.D. PRINCE) S/SGT 
i/c Montreal G.I.S.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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/. Martin Luther KING - Murder of

’ CONTlNUATfON - SUITS OE 037 
1 . REV. 1-4-46

, ' - PaGE . .

Izdoa,’ 
'oaax ■ ■

£

^0” TCHOKTO

Our Fils Ko. 63-0-190-19

1 „ %„. ther with composite pi^:tore
. . Copy of this report sent direct 'to b’iiidsor’Detachmenti \ Gin1 

site pictui’© of GALT forwarded..to Windsor Detachment via Air Canada W ' 
.16 Ahi 6E. • j '

S.U,i

- £*O1£ ili&>LX*’ .

1S*4*oS ' ;

The COMMISSIONER, Ottawa ' < ■ M ' '/hp /h-. . . ’ ■ ■ -

■ of suspect" °^A^k^^ y0Vr ipfomtiontogether with composite picture"

kept infor^ed63^^^011 ^ ^^S makter is continuing and you will be

S.U.I. .

' MONTREAL ' 
. 13-4-63 ' J.n. Duchesneau* Inso 

A/Officer i/c C. I. if.

4

l^
SEARCHED...™____ INDEXED.™.

SERIALIZED................ FILED................

APR 2 21968
LEGAL ATTACHE, OTTAW^
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OPTIONAL fORM NO. 10
AVAY 1942 COWON
GSA FPMS (41 CF») 101-11.4

UNITED STATES GOWRNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, NEW ORLEANS (157-10673) . date: 5/21/68

FROM : SA JOHN E. MC DANIELS

subject: MURKIN

On 5/20/68, the following advised that they had no information re the 
current whereabouts of JAMES -EARL RAY,- aka - FUGITIVE.

NO 11W-C
PCI PHILLIP GABRIEL
PCI ALBERT MANSHARDT
PCI ANNE KURGAN
PCI GENEVA SELLERS

- 157-10673
- 137-2872

1 - 137-268?
1 - 137-3261
1 - 137-3296
1 — 137—3368

5010-108-02

Bay U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

J&x^ ^7- ^ 2^- >*—~
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 
MAY 1062 EDITION 
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

5010-107-02

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to : SAC (157-10673)(P) date: 5/24/68

from : SA STEPHEN M. CALLENDER

subject: MURKIN

Information had been received from the Bureau that 
JAMES EARL RAY had made inquiries at country clubs in the 
past in order to secure employment...

As a result, the names and addresses of all country 
clubs and similar-type establishments were obtained from the

. yellow pages of the telephone directories fof Alexandria, 
Baton Rouge, New Orleans, Lafayette, Lake Charles, Shreveport 
and Monroe and 10’s regarding RAY were sent to these 
establishments. ■

AHMED AND DANGEROUS.

SMC:epk 
(2) ^

Buy U S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



OPTIONAL- FORM NO. 10
MAY 1952 EDITION
OSA FPMR (41 CFft) 1OM1.«

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, NEW ORLEANS (157-10673) (p) DATE: 5/24/68

FROM SA ROGER A. BOMBARDIER

subject: MURKIN

5/21/68
Re New Orleans memo of SA STEPHEN M. CALLENDER,

On 5/22/68, the following individuals advised that
they did not have on file fingerprints of any unidentified, 
deceased males from 4/5/68 to 5/21/68:

Captain OLIN TERRY 
Lafourche Parish SO, 
Thibodaux, La.

Sheriff MURRAY F. LANDRY, JR., 
Assumption Parish SO, 
Napoleonville, La.

Major JACK HATTAWAY 
Terrebonne Parish SO, 
Houma, La.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

2/ - New Orleans 
RAB/kmt / «a-

INDEXED
filed.....

MWORLEANS

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

SEARCHED 
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1862 EDITION
GSA FPMR <41 CFR) IM-IM

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
: SAC, NW ORLEANS (157-10673) (P) DATE: 5/24/68

: SA ROGER A. BOMBARDIER

subject: murkin

Re New Orleans memo of SA LESTER G. DAVIS, 5/20/68.

On 5/22/68, the following individuals were contacted
and advised that there had not been any bank robberies in 
their respective areas in an amount of $50,000.00:

Captain OLIN TERRY 
Lafourche Parish SO, 
Thibodaux, La.

Sheriff MURRAY F. LANDRY, JR., 
Assumption Parish SO, 
Napoleonville, La.

Major JACK HATTAWAY 
Terrebonne Parish SO, 
Houma, La.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

d> - New Orleans
RAB/kmt 
(2)

o 
Mid

FBU-MEW ORLEANS

5010-108*01
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

SEARCHED.
SERIALIZED.



5/24/6S

Altai 7V7?- ' - ' - ? - ' airmail

. . TO ..,..: Sireeter, M (44-3S8#) . i - '

. rROry^\-®AC,.;l^ . - . V 7
; subject: /Wffl,

to WfeifM;^ give’: WeJ'^ eimtotton.7-
, --..©f l«$eBtlfieati©!rj^&w^ ©f-Mffi^/MW te' - "

-. ■ -.7: ■" .determined. that7t^ tort.:#!- Sew7Orlfc#^-'ifc^ ’list-c^--' <
; ’. : 7■ prising ov£y7.#t@00-ll^ildtml#'  ̂ fimt 0f/OI't^BS,

■ toeMtog the a&ippl^.lwitiiat^yiZ.itela ,«ail^^ 7-..- '
■ \<’/::eiuaes;&>rei^ /J <7 -'77:7--'?/7'

?/^iS\8teili&g list^ .
. «dd£es#di^fft; plM^v to&fc:’'taL^^ SWg.fi^.-7:;'^ '

-\.. 77 ' : addresses #ich are .affixed to the 7 printed''mterial* ■ Th© Port - ; '•■'-.
■ 7 ■ / =.; at; New Ortow utilia# a Ideal Wlto# service with a s^eetol•
r - 7>7:7/a®chiee. which - does, affix--the :-s tinkers ie thm. material and .tw, 7. 
777' . tort ef McMeais has‘advised'-th#ttt^^^ these ' 7 7'7;7-;
|;,77 7-'gwo^'d<sti$&o^ ;a^lXa!>le7t^ free^f’eha^ .77>.? 7'7?X-;'7' -'77^. ■

' iMftlry at -the-leeal sailing ..service.:'has..determined
7 ;7 < .7 io-affix'these gummed stivers tc ■ the' ■ Identif icatien Orders,- . - /

7?. ,,7;; 7-7. they .would?sat charg®'tte-7FBI moreithaa $10,00 per -itouaaDdv?'; 7 7 7

?-/7 7.7-:-77'?777-7- Bureau asthcrW is.-requested.; is ©W®^ 7
1. -7' ... -77 7' ;■: -■ la li^ mailing of these • Xdehtif teat ion .Orders..- 7Please.- advise • 7 -' 7 ■ ■" •

V - ■■■7.77-7 7^7' < 7 '

<3 ~ Bureau . . ..
1- B^his " - 
/ik' M®^ Orleans 
Wa:epk Z .
» ^ &< 7 -7 ' •
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JN 157-9586
SBK/j sk
1

The following investigation was conducted by 
SA STEPHEN B. KING at Forest Hill, Mississippi, on ; ‘
May 22, 1968: ! f

' WILLIAM CARL HENDERSON, Route 5, Box 311, 
Forest Hill Road, Forest Hill, Mississippi, provided the 
following information: ■ .

HENDERSON advised that he currently works out of 
Iron Workers, Local Number 469, Jackson, Mississippi. He 
advised he is currently employed in Vicksburg, Mississippi. 
HENDERSON further advised that he has lived at his current 
address for the past 18 years.

HENDERSON stated that on or about December 16, .
1967, he received a telephone call from SYLVIA SNOWDEN, . 
white female, who resides in Houston, Texas. HENDERSON 
stated that SNOWDEN mentioned the fact that she was calling 
from a pay phone. HENDERSON went on to say that SNOWDEN 
lived with him for sometime up until October, 1967, at 
which time she left for Houston. HENDERSON said he was 
not married to SNOWDEN. .

HENDERSON advised that SNOWDEN told him she was 
pregnant by him. He added that he knows SNOWDEN to be a 
compulsive liar. He further advised that he knows SNOWDEN 
to be living in Houston with a JIMMY (Last Name Unknown) 
(LNU), white male. HENDERSON stated that he knows JIMMY LNU 
to be a pipe welder working out of a local union in Houston, 
Texas. ’

. HENDERSON said that He knows JIMMY LNU, SYLVIA 
SNOWDEN, and GLENDA WILKINSON, sister to SYLVIA SNOWDEN, to 
have been in Memphis, Tennessee, immediately prior to the 
slaying of Reverend Doctor MARTIN LUTHER

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



. JN 157-9586
, £BK/jsk .

/ advised that he knows both SNOWDEN and WILKINSON to be 
/ originally from Meridian, Mississippi, and to be prostitutes 
/ who work as barmaids. HENDERSON went on to say that •
i JIMMY LNU, SYLVIA SNOWDEN, and GLENDA WILKINSON stayed ■

at his residence either the day of or immediately after
' the slaying of KING and he knew them to have arrived from 

Memphis, Tennessee. He described JIMMY LNU as a white 
male, 5’9” to 5’10”, 160 pounds to 170 pounds, approximately 
24 years of age, brown hair, medium build, with eyes 
close together - oddness about the eyes, and a very neat 
dresser. . .

He added that JIMMY LNU was somewhat quiet and . 
seemed to observe a lot. He stated that after staying 
with him for a couple of days, the trio left for Larose, 
Louisiana, where WILKINSON is employed as a barmaid. ’ 
HENDERSON said he thought both SNOWDEN and JIMMY LNU went 
on to Houston. HENDERSON advised that it was his impression 
that JIMMY LNU was originally from Louisiana, but had 
been in Houston for some time. He further advised that he 
thought JIMMY LNU to be in some sort of trouble and perhaps 
put on bond for "shooting up a place" in Louisiana. •

HENDERSON advised that he knew SYLVIA SNOWDEN 
could be reached at telephone number 453-2874 in Houston. 
He also said that he knew her to have worked at one time 
at both the ElRanch Lounge on Raymond Road, Jackson, 
Mississippi, and the Capri Lounge, Cooper Road, Jackson, 
Mississippi.

HENDERSON stated that he had seen pictures of 
JAMES EARL RAY in the newspaper, and that JIMMY LNU did 
not resemble the pictures he had seen in the paper. HENDERSON 
could provide no further information at this time.
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

F B 1

Date: 5/23/68

Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via / AIRTEL
(Priority)

' TO: SAC, HOUSTON (44-1509)

FROM: SAC, JACKSON (157-9586) (P)

MURKIN
CR

Re Houston airtel to Bureau, 5/3/68, concerning 
long distance telephone calls from public telephone on 
Interstate 10,

Enclosed for each office designated are two copies
of a report insert concerning information furnished by
WILLIAM CARL HENDERSON (Protect), telephone number 372-3537
who resides at Forest Hill Road, Jackson, Miss.

It is noted that HENDERSON states JIMMY (LNU) . 
does not resemble photos of subject RAY, owever, he alleges 
that this individual along with SYLVIA SNOg^DEN and her  
sister GLENDA WILKINSON stayed at his residence in Jackson,  
Miss., either they\day of or immediately r the slaying 
of KING and that th had just arrived in Jackson from 
Memphis, Tennessee, \He described JIMMY <pNU) as a white male, 
5’9” to 5’10”, 160 to 170 pounds, approximately 24 years of 
age,1 brown hair, medium build, with eyes close together- 
oddness about the eyes, and a very neat dresser.

LEADS

HOUSTON

2 - Houston (Encs. 2) (RM) ’P'
P- New Orleans (157-10673)x (Encs. 2) (RM^t- 

Mempfiis (44-1987) (Encs. 2) (RM) '
2 - Jackson 
JLP/pac 
(8)

; ■ Approved:_____________________________
; Special Agent in Charge

Sent M Per
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JN 157-9586

' AT HOUSTON, TEXAS .

Will locate and interview SYLVIA SNOWDEN, telephone 
453-2874. SNOWDEN should be questioned concerning her arrival 
and departure in Memphis in April, 1968, her daily activities 
while in Memphis, and complete background information 
developed particularly her association and travel with JIMMY 
(LNU), It should be noted that SNOWDEN allegedly resides with 
this individual,

NEW ORLEANS a

AT LAROSE, LOUISIANA .

\ Will attempt to locate GLENDA WILKINSON or GELENDA 
WILKESON, sister of SYLVIA SNOm; She allegedly works as 

in Larose, THe" "s Ahie-^Kfor mat ion as sat forth in 
Houston, lead should be obtained faxim WILKINSON, \

JACKSON

AT JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI

Will maintain contact with WILLIAM CARL HENDERSON 
and attempt to further develop this individual in matters of 
interest to the Bureau,

ARMED AND DANGEROUS
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

Transmit the following in

Via AIRTEL AIRMAIL

TO:

RE:

Kansas

F B I

Date: 5/23/68

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

. SAC, NEW ORLEANS (157-10673)

FROM

RKIN

C, KANSAS CITY (44-760)(P)

Re New Orleans teletype to Kansas City, 5/17/68;
City teletype 0 New Orleans, 5/21/68.

RE: CARLOS LEE BIL'

BILLINGS, inmate, Medical Center for Federal Prisoners, 
Springfield, Missouri, was first interviewed at the Medical , 
Center regarding captioned matter on 4/26/68. It is apparent 
from this interview and subsequent interviews that he is . 
primarily concerned about getting a Federal detainer lodged 
against him from Montgomery, Alabama, lifted. He has stated 
that he could furnish information that would assist in^iden- . 
tifying the subject of this case if this detainer wei4 lifted. 
It is doubtful in the mind of, the. interviewing age nt that he 
has this information in his possession. In his interview of 
5/20/68, BILLINGS, indicated that the name ENIS H^AD was totally 
unknown to him. He denied that he stayed on a permanent 
basis at Carmerdelle*s Canal Bank Inn continuously from May 
to December, 1965. He reported that when he stayed at this 
place initially in Apartment 6, it was already occupied by 
two men >who were working off shore and that these men had 
rented this apartment from the owner. He stated that he and 
BEN BLACKWELL moved into the apartment when the occupants 
wbnt to wo ’ off shore and would not be needing the apartinen^C

New Orleahs
Memphis (^3-1987)

2 - Kansas City 
JAM:gah (6) SERIALIZED.

M Per

FILED- -

, Approved: __ ______ ;_ ___________' , ■' ' Sent
, Special Agent in Charge .
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KC 44-760

He feels certain that in June, 1965, BLACKWELL paid the rent 
to the owner. He indidated that he left about June, 1965, and , 
returned to Columbia JBouth Carolina, where he lived with a 
woman named JUNE TAYgOR. He stated he stayed in Columbia for 
about a month and tXen ^turned to New Orleans, but rather than 
staying at the Canal Bajak Inn, he staged at an unrecalled motel 
on Chef-Menteur Hignway under his true name. He indicated he 
remained here for a 4nonth or a month and a half, during, which . 
time he.just gambled at various establishments in Slidell, , 
Louisiana, which is about 20 miles from New Orleans. He did . 
visit BLACKWELL at the Canal Bank Inn during this time and 
BLACKWELL had another roommate, name unrecalled. He stated

.... after he left New Orleans, he Was in Dallas and Irving, Texas, ' 
and that he was here on two occasions; however, he cannot . !

. recall just exactly when this was. He stated he believes one. . 
of the times was in 1966, when he stayed at 1627 Cooper Street, 7 -7
in Irving, Texas, and had a job with a firm known as Shedd *
Bardish Foods, Inc. J

. Still in 1965, exact dates unrecalled, he traveled, ; ,
to Las Vegas, Nevada, where hystayed at the Horseshoe Club .'
under the names of ROBERT JAMES.-Dallas, Texas. He stated >
that while here he sent a telegram to his wife in Pennsylvania, 
and she joined him in Las Vegas. He stated they then traveled 
to Artesia, New Mexico. He believes he arrived in Artesia 
sometime in July, 1965, at which time he opened a fruit stand, . 
which he called Robert’s Produce, located in the 4900 block .
Of. Main Street. He stated he and his wife lived right behind 
the fruit stand. In August, 1965, he took his wife as far as . 
Wilmington, Delaware, and called his brother and told him to 
come and return her to her home. ,,

' He then went to Hartford, Connecticut-, and got a job 
at Williams Ford, where he took care of the used caA lot. 
At this place of business he used the name.JAMES ROBERTS 
and he stayed about two weeks. He stated that at the end of 
the second week he stole about $1,500 from this company from 
a night.deposit and left. He stated he does not recall the - 
name of the place where he stayed in Hartford, Connecticut, 
but it was a room in,some rooming house. He then traveled to . - 
Buffalo, New York, /here he stayed at an unrecalled hotel under 
the name LAURENTRlduLgR. He stated this was in the latter ,
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KC 44-760

part of 1965, and the only reason he went to Buffalo was 
so that he could travel to nearby Batavia, New York, to bet 
on the horses. He stayed about two weeks and then returned 
to New Orleans, where he continued his gambling activities 
in various clubs in Slidell and Covington, Louisiana. He 
stayed in a motel in New Orleans called "Monte >Leonn under 
the name LAURENT RIQUIER. He stated that this ijas toward 
the end O1T1965, and'that BLACKWELL was still staging at the 
Canal Bank Inn. He stated he wanted to emphasize that the 
owner of the Canal BankXlnn is incorrect when he saysVthat 
he stayed at the inn froni May to December, 1965, on a con­
tinuous basis. He statedxthis is not so and that he was 
quite transient during most of this period.

BILLINGS stated he believes he can be of assistance 
in this investigation, however, he would have to have an 
assurance of a Federal detainer lodged against him at the 
Medical Center being dismissed. He was informed that no such 
promise could be made to him.

Again, for information of receiving offices, it is 
documented that BILLINGS has been and still is of questionable 
mental competency.

• ARMED AND DANGEROUS
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.5

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO :157-10673

date:

FROM :SA LELAND A. LYNN

subject: MURKIN

On 5/23/63, Major JOHNNY GRAFFEO, Sheriff’s Office advised

that he investigates all deceased unidentified persons located 
t cases of

in the parish of St. Mary. There are no sEskrasKM unidentified

bodies in St. Mary Parish since 4/1/63*

2 N w Orleans

searched , Jm? 

f^y £ t lope

.5MQ.10fl«0t

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. SO
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.®

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to : SAC, NEW ORLEANS (157-10673) date: 5/2^/6g

from : sa RONALD A. HOVERSON

subject: muRKIN. j
On 5/23/68, Dr. Frank-Savoy, Coroner, Evangeline Parish and :

Dr. D.J, DeBlanc, Coroner, St. Landry Parish, both advised they have 
not recovered any unidentified bodies in their parishes. I

2-157-10673 1
RAH: 5

-5010-103-01

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1862 EDITION
OSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to : SAC (157-10673)

from : SA TROY H, GIST

»ate; q/s^/qq

subject: MURKIN

Rememo of SA LESTER G, DAVIS, 5/20/68, on above, ’

The following police officials were contacted and advised 

they Knew of no burglaries or armed robberies during the past 

two years in this area with a loot totaling anything like $50,000:

Capt, WALLACE LAIRD and Lt, JACK HUDGEONS, St, Tammany Parish 
SO, Covington, La,; contacted 5/24/68 by SA GIST

Capt, EARL G, PENTON, Washington Parish SO, Bogalusa, La,,;
who was contacted 5/2^/68 by SA GIST

Deputy HARRY JOYNTON, Tangipahoa Parish SO, Amite, La,; 
who was contacted 5/24/68 by SA GIST

The above sources stated they Knew of no unsalved bank or 

armed robberies in other nearby states in this amount of money.

=1®®

JIWRLEAN&

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION
OSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to : SAC (157-10673) date: 5/27/68

from : SA TROY H. GIST

subject: MURKIN

Rememo of SA STEPHEN M. CALLENDER, 5/21/68, on above.

The following parish coroners were contacted by persons 

shown and on dates shown and advised they had no unidentified 

deceased white males during the period of 4/5/68 to 5/23/68: 

■ Dr. CHARLES R. GENOVESE, Tand ipahoa Parish, La., 
Independence, La.; contacted 5/23/68 by SA GIST

Dr. H. E. GAUTREAUX, 226 S. Washington, Covington, La., 
St. Tammany Parish; contacted 5/24/68 by SA MEHL

Dr. HOLLIS A. STAFFORD, 110 Arkansas St., Bogalusa, La.;
- Washington Parish; contacted 5/24/68 by SA. GIST

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1862 EDITION
OSA FPMR(41 CFR) Wl»ll<6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to : SAC, NEW ORLEANS date: 5/28/68

from : Roy D., Christopher 
Security Patrol Clerk

subject: MURKIN ' 
iafd concerning.

At 4:05 am instant date^Minel_BgjirgeQis_telephonically 
contacted this office and sta¥e3Tin~a wry obscene and 
intoxicated manner that he wanted an ^1 agent to come and 
contact him. He stated that he did not want to tell why 
but 38* after repeated questioning he stated that he 
thought that he could help solve the murder of Dr, Martin 
Luther King and that of former President Kennedy. After 
several minutes of futile questioning by writer, Mr. 
Bourgeois hang, up.

At 4:15 am instant dte Minei Bourgeois recontacted 
this office and asked if we would send an agent or not. 
Bourgeois advised that he wanted only one agent, not 

(hundreds).• It was noted that he was more intoxicated 
than the first time he called. Bourgeois advised that 
he wanted the agent to call him at 644-3511 fexfaxE and 
that he would meet the agent somewhere in town and for 
the agent not to come to the house. He advised that he 
drives a yellow Camaro. When questioned further about 
subject Bourgeois became very abusive with obscene 
language, saying that he just wanted an agent to contact 
him. He advised that he might be wrong but if he was 
that he was sorry. He stated that he wanted an agent 
just to help him check it outrT 7 ~—~—-----___

New Orleans indices reflect ^^O, 62-0-16707, 174-462 
on Bourgeois. Bourgeoises address—is—302jMain-stTT-Gonzn;le 
La,' " . ’ ■ •

:rdc
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FD-36 (Rov. 12-13-56)

F B I

- Date: 5-13-0^
Transmit the following in__________________________ :__________________

(Type in plain text or code)

Via airtev airmail
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO? DIRECTOR, FBI

FROM? SAC, ST, LOUIS (44-775),-P

RE?

• to®I®£j 5«16^8, ©Meerssi^ Allegation by' JOHN' „ 
that subject and an unnamed man cobbed bank Jun© °

July, 1W. , ' '

' , 'On r?,“iateniew late 6-22-68, -^AWRON? revealed- location 
of bank.as .Alton, Ill,, ^and .identity pf unnamed ma who fobbed 
same wit^"subject as JIJtaE- (IJ^ Stated hi was visited by 
JIMMIE nights of 5-13.and 5-14^8 • ' -

' One jkiiiiES^<LjSy^^ is known to have
visited GAWRON on those dates with another individual.

3 - 
I «= 
1 ° 
1 =

Chicago;,(Info) 
Detroit'' ’(Inf©) ‘ ' 
Indianapolis (Info) 
Jackson, (info), - 
Kansas ■ City s(lnf o) 
Knoxville (l$fo) 
Memphis (Inf©)- .,., 
Milwaukee? (Inf©) c

1 -
1 •=*
1 -

1-h Minn@apol-4sp(lnf®) 
Lj£>w Orleans (Info).

1 - Little Roels Unto)
1 = Springfield .(Info)

HRDswaaa 
(16)

> ^/-3^ MAY 2 81968
NEW^ORLEAN^^

senoei^^
SERIALIZED

Approved:  Sent M Per _—_——:------- —-
Special Agent in Charge

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



SLs 42-775

^L files disclose BANK OF ALTON, Alton, Ill., was robbed 
by two unimown subjects on 7-13-67 (Entile 91-27494)(SIflie 91-3699) , 
(SLfile 91-3877)o. Description of number two man could fit RAY. 
Number ^ man description does not fit CARPENTER, who is 5’8% 
140 #, slender build..-. , .

. St. Louis City Jail records establish.ed CARPENTER was in
City Jail from 6-5-67 to 3-1-68, and therefore could not have 
participated in thp Alton BR, or met GAWRON during., 1967 .as alleged.

In view of foregoing, GAWRON is being considered as being 
of known unreliability. - ; f ■ ■ ■ , . ,

' Subject should STILL be considered as a possible suspect
in all unsolved bank and other robberies subsequent to 4-23-67.

Subject A & D. '

2
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1862 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 10M1.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to : SAC (157-10673) (P) date: 5/28/68

FROM : SA KEVIN J. HARRIGAN

subject: MURKIN

Re Los Angeles teletype to the Bureau andMemphis 
and Birmingham dated* 5/14/68 and New Orleans memo of 
SA EDWARD J. CARNEY, JR., dated 5/17/68.

Contact with several Federal and State Parole and 
Probation Officers and with various New Orleans police personnel, 
including various detectives, indicated that numerous ex­
convicts could possibly reside in the general area referred to 
as covering the Industrial Canal and Chef Menteur Highway area 
of New Orleans. There are presently approximately 1,500 
persons under combined State and Federal Parole and Probation 
supervision from the New Orleans area. Several of these pro­
bably reside in the general area referred to as the Industrial 
Canal and Chef Menteur Highway area.

It has been noted from review of subject’s "rap 
sheet," as furnished by the Identification Division, that 
JAMES EARL RAY was incarcerated in the U. S. Penitentiary, 
Leavenworth, Ks., from July, 1955 until April, 1958. He 
returned to prison in March, i960, this time to the Missouri 
State Penitentiary, where he remained until his escape in 
April, 1967. Consequently, since RAY has spent approximately 
eleven of the last thirteen years in two prisons, it is felt he 
may possibly have become friendly with some ex-con during this 
time at one of the aforementioned prisons, and who might 
possibly reside in the Industrial Canal and Chef Menteur Highway 
area? therefore, efforts to identify such an ex-convict was 
limited to persons who may have served time with subject at 
either Leavenworth or the Missouri State Prison.

It has been further noted from a review of subject’s 
file that RAY allegedly told a girl friend, MARIE MARTIN, 
that when he made his first trip to New Orleans to pick up 
the children of RITA STEIN, he had visited friends in the
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